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30th April 1919.

Dear Adami,

We had a most successful meeting about the P.G. schems.
Birkett represented the School, and spoke very well.

It was a surprise to me to hear that your name had never been
put up at the Athenaeum: I did it yesterday and have asked Allbutt
to gecond you. Under Rule il, as perhapsyou know, the Committee
gélects six men every year out of turn - you would be certain to come
under this within a year or 18 months, It takes some time as there
is a good deal of competition for admission under Rule ii. When
were you last a temporary member - since you have been over here
this time?

Sincersely yours,
Ym. Osler.
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